



## Summary of conclusions from the 2<sup>nd</sup> Captains meeting

Held on 15.May 2017 at 20:00 in the CM room

---

### Introduction of the FIPS-Mouche team

- Mario Podmanik (president)
- Stefan Allacker (general secretary and International Supervisor) – group B
- Dave Deane (head of IS team) – group A
- Ingvild Aurdal (IS) – group D
- Roberto Malinverni (IS) – group C
- Miroslav Zaberl (IS) - group E

### Draw

- Coloured table of Groups will be distributed to the captains per email after the meeting
- The envelopes will be produced tomorrow and hand over to Dave Deane, he will distribute it to his team
- There will be 3 copies in each envelop (one for SJ, one for IS and one will be stuck at the entrance door of the buses, to be visible from outside)

### Practice

- Captains are asked to respect the agreed system for practise days (competitors even not fishing must use the official transport!!!)
- For the 2<sup>nd</sup> day each captain can return back to the hotel after the morning session (own transport)
- Bus departure from hotel to Vez III and IV changed from 8:00 to 7:30.

### Competition days

- Substitution forms were distributed
- Color code of the groups/lanyards are in accordance to Competition rules with 1 exception – instead purple color there is black one!!!
- The controllers will not be equipped by gauges, anyway the general size restrictions of the hooks/fly applies, the IS have their own gauges and will use them
- Lunch will be provided at venues, water will be available in the buses
- Description of rotation for lake will be distributed tomorrow around noon time